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‘Knepp, Fern

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:22 AM

To: Knepp, Fern; Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0225

From: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov [mailto:MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:20 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Stritchko, Megan E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0225

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0225
Topic: Transportation Aid

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Stritchko, Megan - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-7329
E-mail: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DPI
Agency Number: 255
Priority: Low

Intent:

Modify pupil transportation aid under s. 121.58(2)(a)4. to increase the reimbursement rate for pupils
being transported more than 12 miles from $275 to $300.

In addition, modify 121.58 to include charter schools authorized under 118.40(2r).

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA.......Stritchko, BB0225 - Transportation aid - increase rate for
transporting more than 12 miles

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

@;;@

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

/PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current lawfa school district required to provide transportation services
to public and private school pupils enrolled in the school district are eligible to receive
\;\ pupil transportation aid. #he per pupil amount of pupil transportation aid for which .

a school district is eligible varies based on how far a pupil @Aﬁmﬁd.’ﬂ S

This bill makes an independent charter school that elects to provide
transportation to pupils attending the charter school eligible for pupil transportation
aid. This bill also increases the per pupil transportation aid amount for transportiyg
a pupil who lives more than 12 miles from the school the pupil attends from $275 per
school year to $300per school year.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:



~+ 2015 - 2016 Legislature -2~ , LRB-0627/?

FFK........
SECTION 1
L
1 SECTION 1. 118.40 (2r) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:
2 © 118.40 (2r) (dm) The operator of a charter school authorized under this
v
3 subsection may provide transportation to pupils attending the charter school and
v
4 may claim transportation aid under s. 121.58 for pupils so transported.

#NOTE: Current law is silent with regard to transportation costs for pupils
attending independent charter schools. I assumed it would be up to the operator to decide
whether to transport pupils. Please let me know if this is incorrect.

SEcTION 2. 121.58 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 121.58 (1) (a).
SEcTION 3. 121.58 (1) (b) of the statutes i’é created to read:
v
121.58 (1) (b) Annualb;by the time the department prescribes under s. 121.08,
/

v
an operator of a charter school authorized under s. 118.40 (2r) that provides

QW 0 a9 O »;

transportation to and from the charter school shall provide a report to the
10 departmiéat that includes the number of pupils for whom transportation is provided
11 - and any other information the department requires related to the transportation of
12 those pupils. |

#+NOTE: Is this an acceptable reporting mechanism for independent charter

schools?
- J |
13 SECTION 4. 121.58 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 121.58 (2) (a) (intro.) A school district which provides transportation to and

15 from a school under ss. 121.54 (1) to (3), (5), and (6) and 121.57, and-the a nonresident

school district that a pupil attends under s. 118.51 or 121.84 (4) which elects to

(‘\11) provide transportation under s. 121.54 (10), {;d an operator of a charter school

- v v
18 authorized under s. 118.40 (2r) that provides transportation under s. 118.40 (2r) (dm)
19 shall be paid state aid for such transportation at the following rates:

History: 1971 ¢. 125 5. 522 (1); 1973 c. 89, 333; 1975 ¢. 392; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34 ss. 966d, 2102 (43) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 27, 538; 1985 a. 29; 1993 a. 492; 1995
a. 27, 439; 1997 a, 27, 113, 164; 1999 a. 9, 117; 2005 a. 25, 43; 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 105; 2013 a. 20, 257.

20 SECTION 5. 121.58 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:



2015 - 2016 Legislature ~3- . - LRRpoRI
SECTION 5
1 121.58 (2) (a) 4. For each pupil so transported whose residence is more than

2 12 miles from the school attended, $220-per-school year-inthe 201213 school year

3 and $275 per school year in the 2014-15 school year and $300 per school year

4 thereafter.

History: 1971 c. 125 5. 522 (1); 1973 c. 89, 333; 1975 c. 392; 1977 . 29; 1979 c. 34 ss, 966d, 2102 (43) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 27, 538; 1985 a. 29; 1993 a. 492; 1995
a. 27, 439; 1997 a. 27, 113, 164; 1999 a. 9, 117; 2005 a. 25, 43; 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 105; 2013 a, 20, 257.

SECTION 6. 121.58 (6) (b) of the statutes is amen(a/ed to read:

ot

121.58 (6) (b) If the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (cr) in any fiscal year
exceeds the amount of approved claims paid in full under this section and s. 121.575,

the department shall distribute the balance to those school districts and charter

© e 9 o

school operators entitled to state aid under this section, with each sehool distriet
10 entitled recipient receiving a percentage of the balance equal to its percentage of the

11 total approved claims.

History: 1971 c. 125 5. 522 (1); 1973 c. 89, 333; 1975 c. 392; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34 s5. 9664, 2102 (43) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 27, 538; 1985 a. 29; 1993 a. 492; 1995
a. 27, 439; 1997 a, 27, 113, 164; 1999 a. 9, 117; 2005 a. 25, 43; 2007 a, 20; 2011 a. 105; 2013 a. 20, 257.

12 SECTION 7. 121.58 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 - 121.58 (7) PaymMENT Each school district and charter school/(/)nerator entitled
14 to state aid under this section shall receive its total aid entitlement in January.

History: 1971 ¢, 125 5. 522 (1); 1973 c. 89, 333; 1975 c. 392; 1977 ¢. 29; 1979 c. 34 ss. 9664, 2102 (43) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 27, 538; 1985 a. 29; 1993 a. 492; 1995
a.27,439; 1997 a. 27, 113, 164; 1999 a. 9, 117; 2005 a. 25, 43; 2007 a, 20; 2011 a. 105; 2013 a. 20, 257.

15 (END)




1

DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0627/?dn.

FROM THE FFK: b@
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU '

To Megan:

This draft makes independent charter schools eligible for per pupil transportation aid
under s. 121.58;(2). Please let me know which other subsections of s. 121.58, if any, you
would like to open to independent charter schools. Specifically, do you want to include
independent chartep@?’n the provisions of s. 12 1.58" relating to state aid for board and
lodging or state aid for summer classes? Additionally, there are embedded notes in the
draft for your review. '

e N ((
S vt Fern Knepp

Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6927

fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0627/Pldn
FROM THE FFK:kjf'jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 17, 2014

To Megan:

This draft makes independent charter schools eligible for per pupil transportation aid
under s. 121.58 (2). Please let me know which other subsections of s. 121.58, if any, you
would like to open to independent charter schools. Specifically, do you want to include
independent charter schools in the provisions of s. 121.58 relating to state aid for board
and lodging or state aid for summer classes? Additionally, there are embedded notes
in the draft for your review.

Fern Knepp

Legislative Attorney

(608) 261-6927
fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov



, KneE E' Fern

From: Stritchko, Megan E - DOA <MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:41 AM 1
To: Knepp, Fern ’
Subject: LRB 0627/P1 - Transportation Aid
Hi Fern,

In response to draft 0627/P1, | have the following edits/comments:

Thanks, Fern. Please let me know if anything is unclear. ’ ; '

Megan

Megan Stritchko

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin Department of Administration
(608) 266-7329

)
Your first note on page 2: You are correct that it should be up to the current operator to provide tran §port
for pupils. ;

Your second note on page 2 regarding the reporting mechanism: | think the goal is for 2r charters|to |
report/draw transportation aid in the same manner as public schools, but | don’t see another spotin the

statutes that require a report from 2r charter that would be similar to the school district report filed upder
120.18. Does it make sense to just add language under s. 121.58 that creates a reporting requiref;nenﬁt for

charters for “such information as the department requires on the number of pupils for whom transpo :rtétic')n is

provided”? . B
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DOA.......Stritchko, BB0225 - Transportation aid - increase rate for
transporting more than 12 miles

FOR 20152017 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

J( GQY\

AN ACT ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION (S

-

Under current law, a school district required to provide transportation services
x to public and private school pupils enrolled in the school district aréjeligible to receive
pupil transportation aid. The per pupil amount of pupil transportation aid for which

a school district is eligible varies based on how far a pupil is transported.

This bill makes an independent charter school that elects to provide
transportation to pupils attending the charter school eligible for pupil transportation
aid. This bill also increases the per pupil transportation aid amount for transporting
a pupil who lives more than 12 miles from the school the pupil attends from $275 per
school year to $300 per school year.

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
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FFKkjf;if
SECTION 1
v
1 SECTION 1. 118.40 (2r) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:
2 118.40 (2r) (dm) The operator of a charter school authorized under this
3 subsection may provide transportation to pupils attending the charter school and
4 may claim transportation aid under s. 121.58 for pupils so transported.

e “##NOTE: Current laW is silent with regard to transportatlon COsts fbr‘ﬁﬁﬂg e
attendmg independent charter schools. I assumed it would be up to the operator to decide \
whether to transport-pupils:Please let-me-know-if this.is incorrect, /

5 SECTION 2. 121.58 (1) of the statutes is renumbéed 121.58 (1) (a).
6 SECTION 3. 121.58 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read: p v
(@ 121.58 (1) (b) Annually, by the time the department prescribes under s. m /Z@ ?
8 an operator of a charter school authorized under s. 118.40 (2r) that provids
9 transportation to and from the charter school shall provide a report to the
10 department that includes the number of pupils for whom transportation is provided
11 and any other information the department requires related to the transportation of

12 those pupils.

Sy

——'—”‘—‘\c/“
4 NOTE: Is thlS an acceptable reportmg mechamsm for 1ndependent charter \

schools? e o
13 SECTION 4. 121.58 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 121.58 (2) (a) (intro.). A school district which provides transportation to and

15 from a school under ss. 121.54 (1) to (3), (5), and (6) and 121.57, and-the a nonresident

16 school district that a pupil attends under s. 118.51 or 121.84 (4) which elects to
17 provide transportation under s. 121.54 (10), and an operator of a charter school
18 authorized under s. 118.40 (2r) that provides transportation under s. 118.40 (2r) (dm)
19 shall be paid state aid for such transportation at the following rates:
20 SECTION 5. 121.58 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is a\gended to read:
21 121.58 (2) (a) 4. For each pupil so transported whose residence is more than

22 12 miles from the school attended, $220-per sechoolyear-in-the-2012—-13 school year



10
11
12
13

2015 — 2016 Legislature -3- LRBE@%Z%

SECTION 5

and $275 per school year in the 2014-15 school vear and $300 per school year

thereafter.
v
SECTION 6. 121.58 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
121.58 (6) (b) If the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (cr) in any fiscal year
exceeds the amount of approved claims paid in full under this section and s. 121.575,

the department shall distribute the balance to those school districts and charter

school operators entitled to state aid under this section, with each sehool-distriet

entitled recipient receiving a percentage of the balance equal to its percentage of the
total approved claims. v
SECTION 7. 121.58 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

121.58 (7) PAYMENT. Each school district and charter school operator entitled

to state aid under this section shall receive its total aid entitlement in January.

(END)
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DOA.......Stritchko, BB0225 - Transportation aid - increase rate for
transporting more than 12 miles

FoRr 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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™

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current law, a school district required to provide transportation services
to public and private school pupils enrolled in the school district is eligible to receive
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

SECTION 1. 118.40 (2r) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

118.40 (2r) (dm) The operator of a charter school authorized under this
subsection may provide transportation to pupils attending the charter school and
may claim transportation aid under s. 121.58 for pupils so transported.

SECTION 2. 121.58 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 121.58 (1) (a).

SECTION 3. 121.58 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

121.568 (1) (b) Annually, by the time the department prescribes under s. 120.18,
an operator of a charter school authorized under s. 118.40 (2r) that provides
transportation to and from the charter school shall provide a report to the
department that includes the number of pupils for whom transportation is provided
and any other information the department requires related to the transportation of
those pupils.

SECTION 4. 121.58 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

121.58 (2) (a) (intro.) A school district sshich f(ﬂ)i;ides transportation to and

19.50 (2)(a) 5
from a school under m 54 (1) to (3) (5), and (6)/and 121.57, and-the a nonresident
school district that a pupll attends under s. 1185 51 or 121.84 (4) which elects to
provide transportation under s. 121.54 (10), and an operator of a charter school

authorized under s. 118.40 (2r) that provides transportation under s. 118.40 (2r) (dm)

shall be paid state aid for such transportation at the following rates:

SECTION 5. 121.58 (2) (a) 4.v of the statutes is amended to read:

121.58 (2) (a) 4. For each pupil so transported whose residence is more than

12 mﬂes from the school attended, $220-per school yearin the 201213 school year

and $275 per school year in the 2014—15 school year and $300 per school year

thereafter.

SECTION 6. 121.58 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 6

121.58 (6) (b) If the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (cr) in any fiscal year
exceeds the amount of approved claims paid in full under this section and s. 121.575,
the department shall distribute the balance to those school districts and charter

school operators entitled to state aid under this section, with each school distriet

entitled recipient receiving a percentage of the balance equal to its percentage of the
total approved claims.

SECTION 7. 121.58 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

121.58 (7) PayMENT. Each school district and charter school operator entitled
to state aid under this section shall receive its total aid entitlement in January.

(END) .

(- N sk—
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FROM THE TKK:kjf:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 2-20

#+:NOTE: This is reconciled s. 121.58 (2) (a) zi/ntro.). This SECTLQN has been affected L
by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0541/P2"and LRB-0627/P2.



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0627/P2dn
FROM THE TKK:kjf:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Yvrou

L L L

This draft reconciles LRB-0627/P2 and LRB-0541/P2. Both LRB-0627 and
LRB-0541 should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Senior Legislative Attorney

(608) 2669867
tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0627/P2dn
FROM THE TKK:kjf:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 28, 2015

This draft reconciles LRB-0627/P2 and LRB-0541/P2. Both LRB-0627 and
LRB-0541 should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Senior Legislative Attorney

(608) 266-9867
tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DOA.:......Stritchko, BB0225 - Transportation aid - increase rate for
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

121.58 (1) (b) Annually, by the time the department prescribes under s. 120.18,
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

121.58 (2) (a) (intro.) A school district shieh that provides transportation to

and from a school under ss. 118.50 (3) (a), 121.54 (1) to (3), (5), and (6), and 121.57,
and-the a nonresident school district that a pupil attends under s. 118.51 or 121.84

(4) which elects to provide transportation under s. 121.54 (10); and an operator of a

charter school authorized under s. 118.40 (2r) that provides transportation under s.

118.40 (2r) (dm) shall be paid state aid for such transportation at the following rates:

#++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 121.58 (2) (a) (intro.). This SECTION has been affected
by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0541/P2 and LRB-0627/P2.

SECTION 5. 121.58 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

121.58 (2) (a) 4. For each pupil so transported whose residence is more than

12 miles from the school attended, $220—pepsel}eeLyea%ﬂ+the—2042—L&seheeLyea;
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SECTION 5

and $275 per school year in the 2014-15 school year and $300 per school year

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

school operators entitled to state aid under this section, with each school digtriet

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



